Questions and Answers from Pre-proposal Conference

RFP Number:TCFS-052005 – Addendum No. 2

Civil / Criminal Trust Accounting Process


RFP Number: FIN-0206TC - Addendum No. 2
Statewide Copier Paper
Questions and Answers
The following questions were submitted to the AOC.  The questions and the AOC’s response are set forth below.
QUESTION 1

Pricing Sheet – Item 5: Who is the current manufacturer and what is the manufacturer item number for item 5 on the Pricing Sheets?  Is the quantity for item 5 per carton?

QUESTION 2

Pricing Sheet – Item 29: Who is the current manufacturer and what is the manufacturer item number for item 29 on the Pricing Sheets?  How many sets are in each ream?

QUESTION 3

Pricing Sheet – Item 30: Who is the current manufacturer and what is the manufacturer item number for item 30 on the Pricing Sheets?  How many sets are in each ream?

QUESTION 4

Pricing Sheet – Item 31: Who is the current manufacturer and what is the manufacturer item number for item 31 on the Pricing Sheets?  How many sets are in each ream?

The AOC was unable to readily identify the information requested and has elected to remove items 5, 29, 30, and 31 from the Pricing Sheets.  Attachment D, Pricing Sheets, is hereby replaced with Attachment D, Revised Pricing Sheets.
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